Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

LPrimary Sponsor: Steve Magre

I Amount: $14,000 Date: March 6, 2015

L

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

For the repair of sidewalks listed on the attached page for as many as can be
completed with the amount appropriated herein.

MAP 8672 410 8106 048210 822702  $14,000.00

MAP Match 8676 410 8106 048210 822702  $14,000.00

City Agency:  Public Works
Contact Person: Craig Allen
Agency Phone: 574-6159

I'have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds

will be used for a public purpose.
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District # Council Member Sign@/ Amount Date
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #:

To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
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4242432
4265366
4284908
4287757
4292258
4306106
4306107
4373602
4378194
4397916
4184524
4130743
4120344
4082636
4407719

1132 Milton St

6433 Six Mile Ln.

E Burnett Ave between Eastern Pkwy to Minoma
3319 Sumner Rd.

1036 Mulberry St.

4203 Buxton Dr.

6137 Perma Dr

825 E Burnett Ave.

851 Fetter Ave.

1142 Delor Ave.

243 Bonnie Ln.

5935 Six Mile Ln.

1247 E. Burnett Ave.

Gardiner Ln at Bishop Ln.

Belmar Dr between Hickman to Sherman both sides



Peers, Carrie G

From: Peers, Carrie G _

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 12:24 PM
To: Allen, Craig L

Attachments: scan0015.pdf

Good Afternoon,

I spoke with our budget analyst and she said that I can do an appropriation for sidewalks even though we do not have a
current estimate. Attached has the list of the sidewalks and the service request numbers and we can do as many of them

as the funds will do. Does this work for you all?

Thanks,
Carrie Peers



